City of
PUBLIC WORKS
O PIttSbur 201 W 4 Street
Pittsburg, KS 66762

/\ Forward Together.

Table of Contents
F N3 T TSRS 2
APPIOVAL OF MINULES ....viieiiieciiieceee ettt e et e e e e st ae e saaeeesaseeessaeenssaeennnas 3
Consider approval of the June 23, 2025, Planning Commission/Board of
Zoning Appeals meeting minutes.
Case No. 25-18 — Vacate — Maples — 141 & HOME...........coovueveueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeer e, 4
The City of Pittsburg advertised for a Public Hearing to be held on July 28,
2025, at the Planning Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals meeting,
commencing at 5:30 pm, to consider a petition submitted by Jeremy Maples
for a vacation at 14" & Home.
APPIICATION. ...ttt ettt ettt st e et e naeenne 5
ACTIAL IMAD ...ttt e e e e raaeenns 7
Property OWner LiStiNg.........c.coviiiiiiiiiieiierie ettt 14
Affidavit of PUblication ..........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 15
TaSK REPOTT.....iiiiiiiieeie ettt ettt 16
Case No. 25-19 — Site Plan — City of Pittsburg — 1208 Research Rd ..........c.cccceeeiienenen. 17
Consider the approval of a petition submitted by the City of Pittsburg for a
Site Plan at 1208 Research Road.
APPIICALION. ...eeiiiieeiiieeieeee et e e et e et e e e areeeaae s 18
ACTIAL IMLAP ...ttt ettt ettt s 21
ST PLaN ..o 22
TaSK REPOTT....eiiiiiiiieeie et 42

P: (620) 231-4100

www.pittks.org

Page 1 of 42



9"

(:|t of

PUBLIC WORKS

P I tts b u r 201 W 4t Street P: (620) 231-4100
Pittsburg, KS 66762 www.pittks.org

/\ Forward Together.

II.

I1I.

IV.

City of Pittsburg, Kansas
Planning Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals
Municipal Court Room, Law Enforcement Center
Monday, July 28, 2025 | 5:30 pm

Call to Order

a. Flag Salute Led by Chairperson

Consider the Following:

a. Approval of Minutes

i. Consider the approval of the June 23, 2025, Planning Commission/Board
of Zoning Appeals meeting minutes.
1. Motion, Second, and Vote

Public Hearings

a. Case No. 25-18 — Vacate — Maples — 14" & Home: Consider the petition
submitted by Jeremy Maples to Vacate a utility easement near 14" & Home
Streets.

i. Public Hearing

1. Call applicant to speak about the request
2. Hear persons in favor of the request
3. Hear persons opposed to the request
4. Allow for rebuttal
5. Close Public Hearing

ii. Discussion & Deliberation

iii. Motion, Second, Vote

Site Plans (No Public Hearing)

a. Case No. 25-19 — Site Plan — City of Pittsburg — 1208 Research Road: Consider
the approval of a Site Plan submitted by the City of Pittsburg for an industrial
manufacturing facility at 1208 Research Road.

i. Discussion & Deliberation

1. Motion, Second, Vote
Non-Agenda Reports & Requests
Adjournment

Page 2 of 42



(:|t of

O P I tts b u r 201 W 4™ Street P: (620) 231-4100
Pittsburg, KS 66762 www.pittks.org

‘\

PUBLIC WORKS

ForwArq Tog&{'lnr/r

City of Pittsburg, Kansas
Planning Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals
Municipal Court Room, Law Enforcement Center
June 23, 2025 | 5:30 pm

Members Present: Martin Dickinson, Mike Hanika, Derek Heikes, Blake Lallemand,

City Staff:

L

II.

II1.

IV.

ATTEST:

Kyle Michael, Mike Wilber
DeAnna Goering, Dexter Neisler

Call to Order
a. Meeting called to order at 5:30 PM
b. Chairperson Dickinson led the flag salute
Consider the Following:
a. Approval of Minutes
i. Consider the approval of the June Special Meeting Minutes (June 2, 2025)
1. Motion: Approve June Special Meeting Minutes (Lallemand)
a. Motion: Seconded (Michael)
b. Motion: Carried, 5-0-0 (Wilber absent)
Public Hearings
a. Case No. 25-16 — Conditional Use — Pross — 615 E 22
i.  On the motion of Michael, seconded by Dickinson, the Planning
Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals disapproved the request submitted
by Christopher Pross for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a contractor
shop to be located within a secondary structure.
1. Motion: Carried, 6-0-0
Site Plans
a. Case No. 25-17 — Site Plan — Freeman Health System — 1201 E Centennial
i.  On the motion of Dickison, seconded by Michael, the Planning
Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals approved the site plan submitted
by Freeman Health System for medical facility at 1201 E Centennial.
1. Motion: Carried, 6-0-0
Adjournment
a. Motion: Adjourn the regular meeting of the Planning Commission/Board of
Zoning Appeals. (Dickinson)
i. Motion: Seconded (Michael)
1i. Motion: Carried,
b. Meeting adjourned at 06:02 pm

Martin Dickinson, Chairperson

DeAnna Goering, Secretary

Page 3 of 42



25-18: Vacate — Maples
— 14" & Home



City of Case No.: 8-\
~ Return Completed Application to: Date Filed: M@Qﬁ_
l,) p'ttSbu rg Zoning Administrator ! Date Paid:
201 W 4 Street publicati _ —L-Qﬂmf’—
Forward Together. . ublication Date:
\ 4 Pittsburg, KS 66762 PC/BZA Date:

Vacation Application

Applicant’s Information
Name: Jeremy Maples Josie Maples

Address: 6881 SE. 68th Terrace Riverton KS

Phone: 417-439-4178 Email: Jeremymapleskda@yahoo.com

Surveyor’s Information
Name: Rodney Zinn  Cornerstone Regional Survey, LLC
Address: 677 US-69, Pittsburg, KS 66762

Phone: 620-235-1166 Email: r.zinn@cornerstone-rs.com

A survey of the proposed vacation area is attached and has been completed by a licensed & Yes ONo
surveyor.

Does the area proposed to be vacated or any part thereof terminate at or abut a public QYes ®@No
water?

Property Information

[ hereby petition the City of Pittsburg to vacate the following:
O Street Right of Way a Drainage/Utility Easement O Alley { Other:

Reasons for Petition to Vacate: buildings/ construction

Legal Description of Property: LOTS 2 & 13 Block 4 and Lots 1-6, Re-plat of Lots 1 & 14, Blk4 of Belleplaine

2nd Plat Crawford County KS

NW Corner of SW/4 NW/4 Sec.21, T30S, R25E

RECEIVED

JUN 1 8 2025
Page 29 of 106 .
City of Pittsburg
Housing

Page 5 of 42



Owner’s Certification

I/we acknowledge the receipt of the instruction packet explaining the method of submitting this
application. I/we realize that this application cannot be processed unless it is completed in its entirety, is
accompanied by all required supporting documentation as required in the instruction packet, and is
accompanied by the appropriate, non-refundable fee.

I/we further certify that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my/our knowledge. If
my/our request is granted, I/we will complete construction in accordance with plans submitted and
approved by the Planning Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals (PC/BZA).

I/we authorize unannounced inspections of the subject property by City staff for the purpose of collecting
information to review and analyze this request. I/we acknowledge that the PC/BZA and the Governing
Body of the City of Pittsburg, Kansas, shall have authority to impose such conditions as it deems necessary
in order to serve the public interest and welfare.

4 P _—— 6/5/2025
Ownér’s Signature Date

,/7 B 1//]4 J

Fase. /gl 6/5/2025
Owner’s Signature Date

This application must bear the signature(s) of the property owner(s). If an authorized agent signs on the
owner’s behalf, the agentaElésﬁn his own name and attach the Owner Authorization form to this
application. VED

JUN 1 8 2025
Gltyof Pitabung Office Use Only
ousing
Date Received: Date Reviewed:
O Approved O Denied

Conditions of Approval/Reasons for Denial

Signature of Zoning Administrator (seal)

Page 30 of 106

Page 6 of 42

L



el i"* HAWN} DAN [ELY:H AR KAMPATINATS 8

i
‘.

S
B
2
=
i
i
[

i T
=
=
p -
0.
(=1
i
=)
Y
m

PR T ks DI

NIHOMEAVE

% G

ST ANONS I NIWAOTIAIAlIE

b
-

w1 INYTIINEHNWNIHS]

5

SmdNo¥D 1ININAOT3NIA dE

Page 7 of 42




BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

e k

Lots Numbered One (1), Two (2), Three
(3). Four (4), Five (5) and Six (6) in
Belleplaine 2nd and Replat of Lots One
(1) and Fourteen (14) in Block Four (4)
of Belleploine 2nd Filing, an Addition to
Pittsburg, Crawford County. Kansos,
according to the recorded Plat thereof.

AND

Lots Numbered Two (2) and Thirteen
(13) in Biock Number Four (4) in
Belleploine 2nd Filing, on Addition to
Pittsburg, Crowford County, Kansas,

f— I LEGEND \

Qccarding to the recorded Plat thereof.

NW Corner of SW/4 NW/4
Sec 21, T30S, R25E
Calculoted Corner

0 100 200

Scale: 17 = 100’

Existing Iron Rod
with LS1144 Cop

16tn Street (Unimproved) y grsysg ¢ 35000 (e

62" 175.00(C&P) _ _J_
@ - us?‘j‘::' = 3 ETAAS0 W 35000 (EP)
3534

I, Rodney R. Zinn, o duly
licensed Land Surveyor in the
Stote of Konsas, do hereby
certify thot this plot was
prepared from the notes of on
octual on the ground field
survey done by me or under
April 22, 2025 ond that the
information shown hereon is
true and correct ond meets or
exceeds current Kansas
Minimum Stondards for

4 [ sumvevor's cermricanon | k.
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

o %’F:ﬁﬁ' rl\grtgluﬂd(unless noted)
® S8k a4 ron Fod wat 1. 5 RECE'VED
smmpedm"?eo (untess nomd)
Orlgln Unuenam (uniess noted)
— o w—— Boundary Ling

———%——— Fence line

JUN 1 8 2025

{GLO) General Land Office
(M) Measured Dimension
©) Calculated Position/Dimension C|ty of Plttsburg
(D) Deed Dimension ou s
(] Piat Dimension "g
RW Right of Wa
k._ ig y Y,
N/4 Corner
Sec 21, T30S, R25t

Existing 3/4" Iron Rod
Per Ties by LS 960

L6110 S

3.

: 01'13?305 NW Corner of SW/4 NE/4
2 Sec 21, T30S, R25E
Existing 1/2" Iron Rod
with PEC Cap

N 8732'59" E 265256’

—T75.00(CAP TH75.00(CaP)
75 00CHF) 88 N_warszsee
2 -4 3o.01'
. u
175.00'(C&P) 5
gz S BTINST W 23| 3
| g %
| 3
= A = 5
2 3 2 -
5 ° = 2
3 o] =
- E. [
| 175.00'(C&P) 2
= SETEST W 3 ;
Z & =
. o= =
; -~ §
§ 3.854 Acres 2 g4
= g =
| = L
' oo s
N 874252 E
88 =
858
175.00'(C&P)

¥

14th Streel o\ < /8" 1ron Bar

7.79" West

~~.Center Section Corner
Sec 21, T30S, R25E
Existing 3/4" Iron Rod

S B7'44'50° W
30.00 Per Ties by LS 960

: 3
SURVEYOR'S NOTES

The bearings shown hereon are based upon the Kansas
State Plone Coordinate System, South Zone.

This survey does not reflect any easements, rights—of-way,
or other instruments of record which may encumber this
property per agreement with client.

Underground, obove ground utilities, nor improvements were
located or shown on this survey.

Boundory Surveys.

- Rodney R. Zinn, PS 1559
L r.zinn@cornerstone—rs.com ___J

All distances are measured unless otherwise noted.

W
[ Eegol}gl Eulr‘vgilr:gll% ™ RiThs beo Bouugmum of LOTS 2 & 13, BLOCK 4 |
¢ Serving Kansas, Missouri & Oklahema E;E_CKED B E.ES_S;QDQDAE: :f: Jo8 No. e BLK 4 i;sémREIE_PPIM'RTIEO?ENI'?TPSI‘:,:I"
O o 6202951160  Fax 820.33v0770 . |PREPARED FOR: CRAWFORD COUNTY, KANSAS
\, _ Corporate License # L5110, Expires 12-31-2026 Jeremy Maples : )




Page 9 of 42

o
S
| m
| 2 [ 2 ¢
-
=
: g2l " 82!
oM .
o
51 ‘3.86.88'N 1S HL ¥l
il Sl e G
e — — —%
Sl [*N 818
= S
o3
g™ z Flalp o« 2
e
| > @ i~
| < ,
Mz ¢ BN
b - -
wib———— ()
8NS 3IXOHL e N s JIMIS N\
L w
B RE m 5
C =~
4 = A
\ Sl & m 2 €
'
|
1 |= 9
-] iy
p ..Omh .mh_ lmLqu.l .mh_
- Bussnoy ONINNIO38 20 ._,zﬁom\u.\h.u\-‘....arm R o S -“—-w M In—- 0—
asnid 40 K319 | 8C.68 v - o i i
| G2-0€-12 '03S v/I MN /1°3'S 'HOD "IN
Goz8TNNM | SLINIT ALID
Q3AIZ03y | | 13340

TR0



Hm[..u.m\.vﬂi y §a§>§g§§o
T br&ﬁ[gﬁ&fggﬁ

e RIOIMVD
nﬁibm&h

00+ D8N ABVLON o

2 e &ﬂxm%ﬂ CSaPE LNINLINIOIDY AN

Last gwww.a MO 77 SHL 3N JH0S36 NHOMS ONY OIEIHOSENS |

g ALNNOD  CHOJMYHO
ndnqu 40 3LVLS

Gz«.x.aza‘t_.ar 9862 '3'd TIMOWO ‘0 H

R llﬂhlﬂ.ﬂd.HNianhG.r(n_
SHL Q3N ‘J03¥3HL QHODIH 3NML ¥ S1 JA0BY 3IHL ONv ISv3 62 FoNwH YHINOS OF L_:w;b._.
scﬁ%t.iauzhb!_umghogGﬂgg(:_bﬂz.rEB>MU!UI ‘1

NYI0Q 3N3¥1 YNO3 MH3TD ALID

L8l % 40 AvO
SIHL *SYSNVM ' ALNNOD QUOJMYMD 'OMNBSLIK 40 ALI0 3HL 40 AQOE ONINYIAOD A8 U3AOHddY

SNIAILS  SHRION
T e v T, NYREIVHO

B T I Z e 40 AWAT g SIHL ' SYSNVY
0 QNOSMVAD 'BNNESLLKd 40 ALID 3HL 4O NOISSIANGD ONINOZ ONV SNINNYTId 3HL A8 03A0UddY

z¢§u> ' NOG :9178Nd AHVAON
27 A ey REr 2 ‘?.\%\ S3HIAXT  INIWINIOIdY AW
ONILIM 40
ANSNNELENI DNIODINOJ JHL QILNOIXI OHM NOSH3d INVS 3IHL 38 OL NMONI ATIVNOSHId
3N OL ' NVHDOTIM ‘M ANNIH m:«u 3UVIS OGNV ALNNOD OIVS ¥O4 ONV NI J18Nd ANVION v
¥3IONN 3HL'3IN 30436 'Lu6l 40 AVO_Zz SHL ND LvHL O3¥3aWaway Ll 38

ig'g ALNNOD CHOJMYND
SVSNWN 40 3UVLS

NV ENOSHYd ' NOLLVIDOSSY NYOT ONY SONIAVS Tvy303d VOINIWY-QIW 40 'S3Hd  OLLONID ‘M NIAHYN

“3SN 2IMBNd H04 03LVII030 AS3HIH
3HY NMOHS SLNIWISY3 ONV SL33MIS TV 'Avid ON 2 3NIVIEITI38 ¢ HO0N8'#l GNY |
$107 40 AVid -3 3HL SV QALVNDIS30 ONYV ASAUMS ONV LV1d SIHL A8 NMOHS SY Qalivid
3@ OL 3WVS 3JHL Q3SNVD 3AVH "M30TOH N3IT ' SWSNYM ' SNOSHYd ‘NOLLYIDOSSY. NVOT ONV ONIAVS

i VOIMINY-QIN ONY ‘3LVIS3 TW3Y 03ER0S3I0 3A08Y 3IHL 40 MINMO ‘NVHOOTAr ‘M ANNIH ‘I

:NOILLYOIa3a

'$637 ¥O IMOW S3MOV 26| ONINIVANOD 'ONINNIO3E 40 ANKOd 3HL OL 1334 0G'8Lb
HAHON FNG 3INIHL ' #/1° LSIMHLHON 3HL 40 3NN LSV3 QIVS 3HL 40 LS3M 1334 0'OF
DNIZ@ INIOd OIVE L33HLS HL #1 40 3NIT AVM -0 - iHDIY HLIMON FHL ONV 133848 3INOH
40 3N AUM - 40 - IHOIM 1SV3 3HL OL 133J 0°'GLl LSV3 (8E 088 HIMON FONZML 1334
06'8.F HANOS 3N0 3ONIHL " Avid OGN 2 3INIVISITII8 '+ NOOTE NI 2 107 40 HINHOD
LSVIHINON 3HL ONI3E INIOd QIVS 1334 3HON O'GLI LS3IM (BE o88 HINOS ONINNLLNOD IINIHL
"ONINNIOFE 40 ANIOd 3HL OL L334 O'0f LAS3M \BE -89 HLNOS IONIHL '1334 0'0F ®/1 M'N
3HL 4O PA1V2'S QIS 40 3NN LSV3 SHL ONOTY HINOS 300 3ON3HL ° (#s1 M'N ) HILHVND
IMHIHON BHL 40 [ #/1'3'S) HBLNVND LSVIHLAOS 3HL JO HINHOD LSVIHLMON IHL IV ONIONIWNOD
(§MOTIO4 SV (3BINDSIG ATHVINILLEYY JHOW *SYSNVY * ALNAOD OHOIMYHD 'OHNBSLLId

3 62 JONVH ' z._.ao-ongﬁzt%.— 12 NOILOES 40 (81 M'N) N3LNWND LSBMHINON ‘3HL 40 lévd v

: NOILLJIHOS3a

$6°L16 AZ3 £ 10T HOD AN HW
H3IMIS AHVLINYS 40 WIH HLNOS W'E

0%

o o ot oA b

V0al = L1 3TVIS

W08 oL 10N

g AINMGD CHOMYVE)
SYSNVM 50 3ivLS

15 Nl Og

Bujsnoy
Banqsnid 0 Ao

G202 8 T NP
a3Aizo3ay

Page 10 of 42

g:aﬂt%& E..:.B.S.n s £ HL 9

62-08-12 035 W/ MN BJI'TS ¥OD AN
SLINM ALL

3380

1vid AN Z 3NIVId3T134
M8 pI8 1 S101 40 1Vid-34




CITY OF PITTSBURG Not yet responded

*All member companies listed above have been notified of your intent to excavate.”

This is the only automated notification with ticket status that you will receive for this request.
For further status updates, or for contact phone numbers for members that do not provide
locate status to Ticket Check, please click here (TicketLINK). Member status information will
not be available by calling 8-1-1 or 800-344-7233 (800-DIG-SAFE).

Utility Locate Notification - 25220509

Ticket #: 25220509

Address: N. Home Street, Pittsburg, Crawford, KS
Caller name: Jeremy Maples

Caller phone: (785)256-3849

Locate instructions: MARK THE ENTIRE PROPERTY ON THE NW CORNER OF THE ABOVE INTERSECTION.
PROPERTY EXTENDS W OF HOME WITHIN APPROX 380FT AND EXTENDS N OF 14TH FOR APPROX
500FT. PLEASE INCLUDE ALL EASEMENTS. THERE IS A SEWER LINE THAT RUNS EAST AND WEST
THROUGH THE "MIDDLE" OF PROPERTY. | WOULD LIKE THE EASEMENT MARKED ON IT. ALSO THERE IS
A 20" UTILITY EASEMENT THAT RUNS NORTH SOUTH THROUGH THE MIDDLE OF PROPERTY. | WOULD
LIKE TO KNOW WHOS IT IS, IF IT EXIST. IF IT IS ABANDONED THEN | PLAN TO FILE TO HAVE IT
REMOVED.

Resolution:
* PTSBRGO1: 2 - Marked

Sent with BOSS811.com

Sincerely,
City of Pittsburg RECEIVED
JUN 1 8 2025
City of Pittsburg
Housing

Jeremy Maples

6881 SE 68" Terrace

Riverton Ks 66770

785-256-3849

Plant Protection and Weed Control
S.E. Area Inspector KDA

“ t rowt ! tindustry”

Page 11 of 42



EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Dexter will help you with the vacation of the easement.

From: Jeremy Maples [KDA] <Jeremy.Maples@ks.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 1:36 PM

To: NEISLER, DEXTER W. <DEXTER.NEISLER@pittks.org>; BACON, MATT S <matt.bacon@PITTKS.ORG>
Subject: utility abandoned ???

*******EXTERNAL*******

his is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. Stop and think before clicking a link, o
entering credentials.
Good afternoon,

Jeremy maples here to ask more questions about the north west side of 14" and Home.

Utility line markings have been completed on the 4 acres at 14" and Home.

In the attachment (utility north south.png) | have highlighted in yellow a 20’ UTIL ESM’T (going north south) that
appears to be abandoned by the information that we received below from the Kansas 811/ city of pittsburg.

(lam aware the sewer line running east west is the other 20’ easement)

Please feel free to forward this to anyone that needs to know or can assist us. RECE“’ED
Thanks for your time and effort on this. JUN 1 8 2025
leremy

City of Pittsburg
Housing

Kansas 811 Ticket Check Status
Ticket Number: 25220509
Location: N. HOME STREET PITTSBURG, KS
As of 5/08/25 7:02 CDT, participating facility owners have responded to Ticket Check as follows:

Members Notified Status

ATT DISTRIBUTION Clear/No conflict 2025/05/06 11:31 At&t ped on south side
COX COMMUNICATIONS Clear/No conflict 2025/05/06 16:31 At&t ped on south side
CRAW-KAN TELEPHONE Clear/No conflict Finished

EVERGY Clear/No conflict

KANSAS GAS SERVICE Marked

Page 12 of 42



|

Maples, Jeremy RECEIVED

417-439-4178 785-256-3849 JUN 1 8 2025
6/05/2025 Cit ot Pitsburg

Parcel # 0192052102004001000
(corner of 14" and Home streets)

GPS center : 37.421408, -94.678282

Application to Vacate Utility easement running north south through “middle” of
property

Page 13 of 42




(THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED OUT TO ACCOMPANY ALL ARIANCE
APPLICATIONS MADE TO THE BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AND ALL
REZONING AND CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATIONS MADE TO THE PLANNING
AND ZONING COMISSION and ALL CITYS)

Prepared for: Jeremy Maples 417-439-4178
Parcel: 0192052102004001000

The following are the names and addresses of all persons owning property within 200 feet of
the outside boundary of the property for which the request is being made:

Lots Numbered One (1), Two (2), Three (3), Four (4), Five (5) and Six (6) in Belleplaine 2nd
and Replat of Lots One (1) and Fourteen (14) in Block Four (4) of Belleplaine 2nd Filing, an
Addition to Pittsburg, Kansas, according to the recorded Plat thereof.

AND;

Lots Numbered Two (2) and Thirteen (13) in Block Number Four (4) in Belleplaine 2nd
Filing, an Addition to Pittsburg, Crawford County, Kansas, according to the recorded Plat

thereof.

3P Development Group LLC (x8) PO Box 100207- Arlington, VA 22210-3207
Michael D Creel (x3) PO Box 1946- Pittsburg, KS 66762

Tracey E Noel PO Box 1185- Hutchinson, KS 67504
LaShawn A Noel

Cire Miller

Brant A Duncan (x2) 3001 Hackberry Rd- Irving, Tx 75063-0156

Shannon L. Duncan

Richard Moore (x5) 1708 E 14™ Street- Pittsburg, KS 66762
Sharon Moore

Daniel Bowerman (x3) 1502 E 16th Street- Pittsburg, KS 66762
Jami Lowrie

Romesh Navaratnam 1531 E 14" Street- Pittsburg, KS 66762
Jennifer Navaratnam

John Rhuems 1701 E 14" Street- Pittsburg, KS 66762
Theresa Rhuems

Done at Girard, Kansas this 12 day of May 2025

THE CRAWFORD COUNTY ABSTRACT COMPANY, INC.

o Caondd (7 L. RECEIVED

David J. Saia, President ¢
JUN 1 8 2025

City of Pittsburg
Housing

Page 14 of 42




. —

(Published in The Morning Sun on
July 5th, 2025)

Public Notice

Date: July 2, 2025

Planning Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals
Notice of Public Hearing

The Planning Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals of the
City of Pittsburg, KS, will hold a Public Hearing on July 28,
2025 at 5:30 pm, in the Municipal Court Room of the Law
Enforcement Center, 201 N Pine, to consider a Petition
for the vacation of a utility easement near 14th and Home
Streets.

The alley is described as:

Lots Numbered One (1), Two (2), Three (3), Four (4), Five
(5) and Six (6) in Belleplaine 2nd and Replat of Lots One
(1) and Fourteen (14) in Block Four (4) of Belleplaine 2nd
Filing, an Addition to Pittsburg, Kansas, according to the
recorded Plat thereof.

AND;
Lots Numbered Two (2) and Thirteen (13) in Block Number
Four (4) in Belleplaine 2nd Filing, an addition to Pittsburg,

Crawford County, Kansas, according to the recorded Plat
thereof.

Dated this July 2, 2025.
Planning Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals
ATTEST:

Dexter Neisler
Zoning Administrator

Citizens with disabilities needing accommodations in order
to attend this Public Hearing should contact the City Zoning
Administrator's Office at 620-230-5517 no later than 48
hours prior to the scheduled public hearing.

Q5-\9: Vacats - Maples - [4th 3 HOMe

Page 15 of 42



Permitting - Case Task - Cityworks

1of 1

Inbox

Edit Contractors

Message Queue Search

Requests GIS Search

New Permit/Case

Mair Address

Workflow Rel Doc

v

Case Type: PZVACATION

Workflow

i [Task Code v | >
e ” -

[ Al

FEEEEEEEEE D

? ,

v @

J No
[ ® Description

Yes
Application Review
Engineering Review

Housing Review

Building Services Review
Utilities Review

Staff Approval

Eligible for Admin Approval...
Send Public Notices / Newsp...
Placed on PZ Agenda

P&Z Commission Meeting
Placed on CC Agenda

City Commission Meeting
Archive File (Approved)

| Go | Hd4[Lv]» M

Size: 80

95~ 1B- Napus- 143

Budget Reports

Number:

https:/cityworks.pittks.org/Cityworks/C WPermit/UF/Case/Page/CU...

Recents

Reports

Search Permits/Cases

@ AN

Result

PZ2025-18

Accepted (In Re... v

Needs Review v

Approved v

Needs Review ’/
Needs Review "

Approved (Fees ... v

No"

Complete J
Complete ¢

»

GOERING, DEANNA

Calendar
yment eople
Status: FEES DUE
v ves No @ an CL @
Target End Completed M == +
7/3/25 11A 7/2/25 11A 1
7/3/25 11A 7/2/25 11A 2
7/3/25 11A 7/2/25 11A 2
7/3/25 11A 7/2/25 11A 2
7/3/25 11A 7/2/25 11A 2
7/3/25 11A 7/2/25 11A 3
7/3/25 11A 7/2/25 11A 4
7/7/25 11A 7/2/25 11A 5
7/3/25 11A 7/2/25 11A 6
7/3/25 11A e
8
9
10
Found: 13 Displaying 1 to 13
Orvie

Page 16 of 42

7/23/2025, 3:35 PM




25-19: Site Plan — City
of Pittsburg — 1208
Research Road



City of

C-Pittshurg

,_\ Forward Together.

Case No.: 95' \q
Date Filed: —‘H” /95

Date Paid: No Charge
Publication Date: No Publication

PC/BZADate: T[S

Return Completed Application to:
Zoning Administrator
201 W 4" Street
Pittsburg, KS 66762

Site Plan Application

Applicant’s Information RECENVED
Name: City of Pittsburg Kansas

Address: 201 W 4th Street Pittsburg Kansas 66762 JUL 11 2025
Phone: 620-240-5138 Email: matt.bacon@pittks.org City;—?;ﬂﬁ,’; urg
Surveyor’s Information

Name:

Address:

Phone: Email:

Architect’s Information

Name: Cromwell Architects Engineers

Address: 1300 East 6th Street Little Rock Arkansas 72202

Phone:  479-320-2741 Email: tkwasny@cromwell.com

Engineer’s Information

Name: Earles Engineering & Inspection

Address: 112 West 4th Street, Pittsburg Kansas 66762

Phone: 620-308-5577 Email: _jdickman@earlseng.com

Property Information

Current Land Use of Property: | Current Zoning of Property:

O Commercial d CP-0 Q CP-1 acp-2 ace-3 U CpP-4

U Residential O RP-3 U RP-4

Q Industrial & IP-1 a Ip-2 aiIp-3

Vacant O AP

Proposed Use of Property: Industrial manufacturing

Legal Description of Property:

A parcel of land in the Pittsburg Research and Development Park Addition, Pittsburg, Crawford County, Kansas

Beginning at the Northeast corner of Lot 2, thence S 2° 6' 27" E a distance of 477.39 feet to the SE corner of said Lot 2,
thence S 87° 53’ 33" W along South line of said Lot a distance of 236.61 feet, thence N 2° 6’ 27" W a distance of 477.79
feet to the North line of said lot, thence N 87° 59' 18" E along North line of said lot a distance of 236.61 feet to point of

beginning.

L UEv oo UL auwr

Page 18 of 42

(O




Owner’s Certification

I/we acknowledge the receipt of the instruction packet explaining the method of submitting this
application. I/we realize that this application cannot be processed unless it is completed in its entirety, is
accompanied by all required supporting documentation as required in the instruction packet, and is
accompanied by the appropriate, non-refundable fee.

I/we further certify that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my/our knowledge. If
my/our request is granted, I/we will complete construction in accordance with plans submitted and
approved by the Planning Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals (PC/BZA).

[/we authorize unannounced inspections of the subject property by City staff for the purpose of collecting
information to review and analyze this request. I/'we acknowledge that the PC/BZA and the Governing
Body of the City of Pittsburg, Kansas, shall have authority to impose such conditions as it deems necessary
in order to serve the public interest and welfare.

Owner’s Signature Date

Owner’s Signature Date

This application must bear the signature(s) of the property owner(s). If an authorized agent signs on the
owner’s behalf, the agBtiESBFNMEThis own name and attach the Owner Authorization form to this
application.

DU. 12025
City of Pittsburg Office Use Only
Housing
Date Received: Date Reviewed:
O Approved U Denied

Conditions of Approval/Reasons for Denial

Signature of Zoning Administrator (seal)

Page 37 of 106
Page 19 of 42



RECEIVED
Site Plan Checklist

JUL 11 2025
In order to assure that proposed re-zonings to a “Planned” district and proposed uses requé:rling f(%_‘qmditicnnal Use
Permits meet the requirements of Article 23 of the Pittsburg Zoning Ordinance and will be c)(‘}gnpé%q‘ér%vith
surrounding properties and uses, it is hereby required that all applications for one of the “Planned” districts, or a
Conditional Use Permit, except those uses exempted in Section 23-101 of the Pittsburg Zoning Ordinance,
include a development plan, which must be approved as specified within Article 23 prior to any construction on
the property. The development plan shall include and/or display the following information:

Shown on Complies w/
Plan Ordinance

Property site map drawn to a scale of 17=20" or greater, indicating the
legal description, property boundary, existing utilities and easements,and | @ Yes W No | d Yes O No
natural and man-made features of the property.

» A certified topographic survey at no more than a 2-foot contour drawn
to the same scale as the property site map shall be provided when
either the Zoning Administrator or the City Engineer determines that
development will substantially increase the runoff coefficient, alter the
direction of drainage flow from the property, or might obstruct traffic

OdYes MW@No |OYes ONo

visibility.
A development plan, drawn to the same scale as the property site map, indicating:
* Existing contours (shown as dashed lines) M Yes UONo|UWYes WNo
* Proposed contours (shown as solid lines) b Yes WUNo|WdYes QNo
= Location and orientation of all existing and proposed buildings Yes UNo |OdYes No
= Area to be used for parking, including the number and arrangement of

stalls B Yes WUNo |dYes WNo

» Areas to be developed for screening, including the location of plant

) . @ Yes OdNo |dYes ONo
materials, screening structures, and features

* Pedestrian and vehicular circulation and their relationship to existing
streets, alleys, and public rights-of-way

= Points of ingress and egress Yes U No |QYes WNo

* Location of all existing and proposed utilities (sanitary sewage
systems, water systems, storm drainage systems, gas lines, telephone b Yes O No |QOYes ONo
lines, and electric power lines

M Yes dNo|[OdYes WNo

* Drainage controls (detention-retention ponds, weirs, pooling areas) Yes dNo |[dYes UWNo
* [ocation, size, and characteristics of identification and business signs | @ Yes W No | d Yes O No
= Lighting layout, appurtenances, and intensity of illumination ®Yes UNo|dYes WNo
» Finished floor elevations of all buildings and structures Yes U No [UdYes No
* Landscaping in a CP-0, CP-1, CP-2, or CP-3 zone, including: OdYes dNo|QOYes ONo
Street yard planting OYes ONo|UYes UWNo
Landscape buffer OYes ONo | QdYes UNo
Parking lot landscaping O Yes UNo |UdYes ONo
Page 36 of 106

Page 20 of 42




2204 5.R OUSE JST¢
o
e

2303 _ mOc_m_m._.

1040 OHIQIST: _,

2302 S ROUSE[ST,

SIROUSE}STE

12031RESEARCH RD

| 1204 RESEARCH RD

Page 21 of 42



bz ez
KE L
S00-5C

SZ0Z-¥i-50
vy

B0

A8 vl

wd

A8 OPRIH
Gar

S31ON TVHINIO ANV
1NOAY1 31IS TIVH3IAO
311S OHO3 - SIIDOTONHIIL ¥IHIIITTOVI

SVENVY

NOFLOAISNT

e T o T L L=l
Rmsusi; RIS B M
W ONIMIANIONT
STTHVH

DNT

ON.

NOU AIEIS 3G

b= L NI
TS

L SN . -

LR

HIHIIATIOVI

TL

II

L

I

S ‘L4 WULNGD I/

——

2 5

WH

1onbs paraiddn Jo (W
10W Buiiojusy JIN| DGPD KOHA USS UDILAWY WLON 3G (IDUS 1OHUDIS (00D oIS 4|

woiS03 a4l 01 THVIISHMS PUsapEuca 94 (I0us PUD API0Jodas Joj PIDY 94 10U M BUD BuPIas

juguowiad 01 AJOIPETNS 94 (jOus BuIPaEs AiDJ0CWE| PEPOIS AUDIOCWS] BT |[DUE SAY B UDWL
30U O} PRIBACIUN LIS

‘PALe) ST (DUS ESHALID oy

swap P Jueweand o) TEVIOSETE Pesepisuos oq (ous puo ARiemdes ) pod

99 10U (M JUBWSADD U S1NIMOS  SEU| RIS ([0 10 juslanod jo doy bujses yajow

swial] pig juswanod o) THVITGENS paispsuos aq jibys
pun L@iosodos 4oy PIod 8q 10U (M YIym ‘lUaLBAGd PRUADIL] 98N (IBUS ElUDF LONBIOE| ||

SWwal g JAuio o THVIOISANS

DUJOPIEUOD IT (IDUS SIWO! jiy  JUIWGADY 3195000 U E1WOl UOIIIDAIUOD UDIDW O] JO ‘Juawasod
BNOUIWNIIG 40} 198 § AJBAB QN3 L) PEODID B (IDUS BIND JONRY  JURLUBADD 9120003 U1 §juil
UDISUDMX® UIIDW ©F JO 'UBUSADG SNOUWMIG 40} 133 TOOF 10 QiN3 U pAoDid 3G (DS 8
UOISUODNE LDUI BUQ  BUINIBJ QNS 0 1D PEODID B0 [OUS SILIOF LOISUBCXY Uau) SUQ  CSjuidl
uoisURdee (o 10 pesh aq M (Bulpraxe—uou) (0 SUAL) SR 1UG UDISUDDRS PEPIGW—ig (L

"HOLOVMLNGD 84y 10 AYinQisuodsa, Sy) 84 (ibys Sow0je 150[osd ‘PUD syuicd 93UBJSES |y Susid
B4} UG UMOUS |UDWDEDR FYi L] UDHANJISUO3 JOj MOjD O} pasnbas suid Asadosd Aup o090
BUD SBWDIE UDIIDNASUOD (I 186 O] DRJINbBS 3G (DUS NOIDYMINGD ‘S9BIS LOI3nAsUOD

Sdwo dodIpUDY JUDHOWD Y(Y Wik BILICISUL SO [|IM HOMIDIS MBU U

'UDNIINIIEUDS SIGHII0) O} PEAGUBS S| AIOMSPIE SiSUM SUCHDRSEIUL AS)D DUO AOMDOOJ D 1Y §

Buipseonst 01 JouY ALD Sl Y
WIOM UONS DIOUPIOND OUS BY 'IQOMDADLN St BUNLWLY PUD [DAOWS AUl SSARIBE HOLIVHLINGD
Gl @iauM  WOSSOd diauM €3S Aus (0 BUlWWLY JO (OAWES PIOAD BOUS MOIDVMINGD Bul 4

PIUDIUOW 3G (DU SAom

SBOLDIP [BINION FORD | us aBOUDID PASDY  ©

05 JDIU 4D GO DRG0 J0j DAPAOIE 3G |

swey piy Jauio o) THVIISHNG S9./9pisuad 39 |[0US BQrUUS DU 'Saa.
BUpNPU “SWA1Y PRUCHUAWELI0 AUl (1D JO 1UIUBIDIGRS ANy  9S3) JO PAIV|des PUD PAACL
0 (DUE ABUl ‘UIRIBL HIOM DIEOUC. BUY WM EYIIYUOD D19 'SDOUD| EINOGNOW Bubis ‘SHiOMApic
‘adjd ABOUIDIR ‘adid BIUDAUS BUNSKD SN SIpDE PUD RO PUBLG HAG) O] SAUDY AUD
*EBIUCIIUB JUBLLSADD  ‘SJAPINOUE PO 'EAIOMS ‘SIYILP (D SJOIEDI IOUS MOLDVELINOD Bul

*saul| AN PELNG JOSU WIOM UGHINIELGD
Aub jo BuuLBSY Ul O} JoUd SROY yZ SAUOCWED ANMN BYY AJIDU DUS NDIOWAINDD Pul

ssuadne S HOLOVALNGD s 10 peooidas 83 jous fauy
‘PaboWwop 240 Saul AUD j| SSul| ) o) SBOWOD AUD PIOAD OF EAILOGWIOD AYIIN Uik SLORDIaCE
Bulyouasl AUD 3IDUIPIOCD ([OUS HOLOVELNGD Ju| Eauij 965Ul BuBOLOP PIOAD O} SUDIIDIACG
BuiLas] BULNP UGNDD BWSIX B6.Axa ([0S MOLOVMLNOD 94 ANO 5U0|J0ID| B10WX0IIdD
@0 ‘sunid 9U) UO PBIOID| SO (‘348 ‘BANDAlR ‘BuGUAEY ‘sob ‘ajoM) sanan Byl ¢

pabboy aq sauy Bunse Auo 1Dy} jsenba; piRoys PUD UOHINASVEY o BuluwGan
aw o) oud sawpdwos Animn sul Jo (0 Anou o1 PIANDR I 1M HOLIWEINOD UL T

193) 0G UDUI S69| O SpuONIOM Pub
1uBusaD Uado LWL DI LOUSAL JO IUBIEE Ul LW ((DUS HOLOVHINGD S|  K12j0s ainsus
0 $33A3Q (0A1U0] 4404 UMOHUM UG [ONUDN Y] LM SOUD|BLUCY U SBPO3LLDG PUD SIUBI|
Buiusol ‘SuBis Buiiom 19303 ([DUS MOLJYALNOD @Ui  SOWNl (B 30 SADApoo) Buiisike Auo jo

UO3INIEUOD UBNOILY D440i) (090] UURD 0} SLOIICJRGA SIY LIDIUOY |OUS HOLOVHMINGD Sl i

S3ION WHINID

Buisnoy
Bingsnid jo Ao

50¢ 11 0r
d3aniao3y

oo AT

e Page 22 of 42

]
MG 33 pemss

=tz 9ULB|

W TV



e SISO 30 52 US|

Iz et

o _ (SuDid iy 5a5) 1 5
500-G2 saue yur Woky @ (ow) sedois BDIS {15 /m i | 1 a0l
1ON 13 \BUg-A 47 08 13nAEU0] gt LY
SE0Z—¥4-50 |
¥
] | aun .:ansn./ - |

ks
E

o G R

|
[TTT

{sunig Wiy sag) 006 00k
s sioy Ani

)

1
=
5] N ‘%, | 4
L o 5% k = 4 o m | )
=) =4 00 |
m [ ae | HIHDEI 10V (ssay10 AB) sadors apis 15T
o3 e L i |
g =z w T i .v“ 9 woiiog 1914 .+ — |
a w > g
m“ ﬁ » 20T ”Tw E T lm\.ﬁub_ m uaawadf
i Y
A F : L R T M
m 2 e 00z m ,m 1 W SLO6
v _m Coost BoeET ) “teaT i g0
o 2 . o s Y X T Pr—
= m | ] . 2
=0 "N
8 o o
x
b 2 g-Refo B s e sy |
=2 @ 83ua4 WUy wioud @

B8/8 00'LE
00'+5
WJ

SYSNVX

| (sumies uasy was)
/ (g1 19au5, 9sg) S
1oUDILGY WSOy — 4 T

s A0 23 0T A2, o

Ll .

T RO /g Sy

- \
g Nw 3 a3ua4 W] uEWd g
® i \\
52 9g - 5 |
g I ! ,
4 JM | by |2 . / (51 waug vas5) B
i d R B aury Kydig e g
{5 _ \m
e 2 - | % — .
1 . oagat
xm £30 B -
~ [ a
it 5d | |
3 -
Ak
LKINAYS 50 01 B TIEONT ) M neez | comecoeest | s avers | oo
5 LR 0 S01 ] SeL0IeeE | et NI ONOWNE | 000
LRINGA VG 50 0] ol B TFLODOT 0G| v HINHTD ONIOWE | 000
o
H sanswd 0 oL o1 ™ 906 8019051 HIH00 oHaE | oo
M PHOLS ot B YRET TSE905L YN0 ONTIG | 000
NIVHO NHOLS TIVM 40 0L T | e HINEGD DMTUNG | OD'0
ﬂ AMI0E TIvM 40 0L SOLWIGT 96 A4 IGO0 OMOWNE | 000
i ] A IO AN SnavH 6850 L0T08E) | W1 W 0 0L | WO
G2 HIVWICS ] TEERRTROE | i W00 0 G0l | 000
m {d HIMIcs i0s snave iNGg SavE | 000
3 WBGT T H0a SnavH INGd SOVE | 000 | szoeniennet
oz = L oMl A 3N 04 SOaYH 1NOd SVOVE | 00D | cizwuenzy'
e
u_zuw mng sy wniheeag s e e
—— | e el wod oL o

Bujsnoy
Bingsnid jo Ao

Ge0e T 1 INr
d3AIzo3y




Ve R -w nuaL

o s

DOTL

<
| Y ARG
Lz
50-6¢
CON_193rOHs
SZ0Z-7i-50
L o
G 7 i ﬁ | f | 4 i
RURLNET #
S | 1 g | 00705 = 119 i g [
iy 90706 = H Y adg |
A8 03%9310) i 1 | vortos 3 B B N | | 2
Qar | OLZ06 = 1D 14 ady  135) 3Yid 340K 6L 4T T0TL W (N} inounay pun |
[ 5 206 = Ui 13 9did welauueg i 400y | B cr/m 800 K00 B T
SUBJ130UV0T LIDIY JOOK { R aswmg samis Ampuos
_ udols X050 O — OAd LB 41 OF1 s
| @i JeIH LEL 4T S IR [
F—r—o—o—= ———o— — o = T e e e e ~
| _ -
L 1 T T T T T ot
- | = ;
1 , | 47R-S ,

s Ly
(B1sd ) [\ 471001 Holsu|

DANARLUL 40 AHD

7 00 L0844
| HIHTET 1Y

Pooy waoesay

7 aum aIwAS 10N 7,

ety ;.,/-

NV1d ALIILN
3LIS OHO3 - SIIS0TONHOIL ¥IHIIT 1OV

£
| L , | = e EEE———
: ]| PR | F— Ligm
g ! N I I
Ny 7
- § .N,m 8 w /l
{2254 8¢
i 13 ]
bl ug !
1§ 5
i 238 a S
T v | L
s ok Mt loe—o—boo—o0—0- o —o——o o o o o o oo oo =
i |
A .ﬂ 7 |
|
2 |
52 | | |
ki 02 = 4
m TS
— e

resimarei@08.24 0142, ...

CEE 34 sesnby

L ]

Buisnoy
Bungspug jo' sy, 9

5021100
GERTELEN



DN L1030
SE0E-¥i-S0
E———FILL

DHNASLUL 40 ALD

NVY71d ONIOVYD
31I1S OHO3 - SIID0TONHIIL ¥3IHII4I 19V

buposn
wara-A 4108

sury Ao =

(47 05E =osdy)
iubikeg o) sp0 %050 10
ittt

N

mw.m Mu E.\ g e ,
¥ ag -
i ﬂmm ; . h
g — = — s i
wW mﬂm U h.,wmpw_.\ e ,.
n.w 23w . [\
i 50 [
* ook ,
= |
SE
&
S |3
8a2
._.mw s
m m oz nﬂ..”umzﬁu enE woog Lg7  OOY  edoig 15T
— - S \z,
H
Buisnoy

Bangspid jo Ao
GOZT T Nr
d3nEo3y

AT NN B LI

e 2 000.20.0f42. ...,




“ON_ 1937044
G20Z-¥1-50

DANESLU 40 ALUD

379V.1 LNIOd NV1d ONIaVydO
3LIS OHO3 - STIDOTONHIIL ¥IHIIIT 1OV

SYSNVY

Lasulg EAMIIE ¥ O
ONT ‘NOILLDIISNT

F ONIMIANIONT
sFTAVH

g 401 80Nn OISR

aiva | ON

SHOISIA3Y

ONKI¥YO HOLIQ HLMOS G300V [5z/82/v| +

w106 | vomiwosDErE

W[ owe o't | e erovers | tor 0N 0 g Aece ohios |G Dowve | trwe | w00t wor

0 o U BHD 40 OVE AU Y00 | IvIDDOSTINT | CriE VIR BEST | BT ININIAYE IrO08 | SEIEZG0EYE #ov

Y| o M DR | S0N | iotRhoren ] clnme et | Lk ave | v 908 | EXCERROIT | ROIROR | (00

e ININIAYS /XIvMI0S | 0206 | HOTONDIN'T | YRRBIOIG' | 2 iNawAva | 22908 | sesiencoee | ovw worses | vor

Py (NaMAve: /5TVHO0S | 0006 | Fess 0edOLYE | Wi TROWE' | SIE Dorawa | i | eereiett | wocwteen | wn

B4 ANINdAYS /NTVRI0E | Z6°206 | SRRO EBNT | vEve O BES | RIC ANV P06 | GOVITLLOIY'T | VIS TNC9ERT Ll

] v v | 2006 | (ze Taoeve | vewcrees' | oo

% Tanve omwwa | 10%08 | o weooneT | torw et | toe

Namva v v | iaos 5

e TR Tomwva | oovos oo

B e o oos e

TN AN SO DRR'DEN'E oy W5508 L

v Sunave e e 5 a8 e

Tive 2 01 Diansva [ o o108 iz

TIVM 40 0l B 40 WIVE 1B 0L T WM 16908 az

WOy 1 G 1o v e OErT NWANS | w00 vt

im0 i s 0 v Cire w0y e 0 ¥avi | £9908 | BLENINULKT e

IWOU 1 W oV e USTS 0 0V | WRV06 | eETSTRUEYT e

W[ | ovoos [coerersnere | matoseuos | e a YEW06 | Lvnd vOEDINT | QBN TEORO | T oave misTworeT W3 20 Yo | vreon | w000 e TeE we
| o | 950 | cwew umner'e | wov oreves | s IAMS 2 MOT | SUTO8 | Cosi owoer'e | v ior'me | 06T T T558 UDEVE | SOVERERONEL | OIF WD 0 YOVA | 80908 | WSLTINTENT o |
e Swaon |4 vmn e Swmen | ¥ wea oriiyeeq an Sy | # s e e ) ¥ s

siq01 1904 #ia0L 1uod Sl g iy uog

G 0 SV | 68508 | LEYTORTZNT s i ) wivm0s 52900 LgETE e | pgp—— Py

NG 0 kv | ESOR | Bisr 00IYE ey ey e NI 16 vs 2 | sorarersst rvv— e

B 40 XOVE | £1'908 | 0GB i2TOZYE fr—— e w5t ATWICE o5 906 ZESE T 904 | omcwom T3

B0 0 Wove | W0Wn | (60 EAOINT ey s N s wwn Corans't S S =

Lananva /ammnas | wios | sezozesnee ewaon. westRcTErT ast aveIaE s [ Wpao3 owcIon ar

NNV /NS | BT | SELN R OErE s, vy i iamsva /aronde | (6508 | weivistere | cevactons | Wt s owaea e

svwoos V5908 | 9509 968 0¥ | Gow TTOBEE | TLC s Wivzacn = svna [l C e e s wpwo owaId e

srvaos 00208 | cuor ean'aey’s | weis rcoeee | Wt e v ooworv | § e INarava /WA | B4500 | DIERO0NE | SORLZET WS | BSE o 40 0¥ ne

vadus 6908 | 200w r0e 02rT ur na0E ovacirOteT =3 s o wsaveziest | ik WD 40 Ovi | OVTD8 | soeutronzyZ | i eomewt | W

sovmaos 0000 | wervonozes | ozcvanomes's | o s e EnT o5z v s < ooz | o W0 20 oV | BN EoB | rwOLeCEOny s | sieveeses' | oic

i w906 | seorwenoeyt | ez o'esy | sat remaE — avas wrwon w iz | 6o W 40 MOVE | RUTO | 02 OLHDINT | eve vwuess | 60C

ovwaos P00 | EBRMETIYE | SO R | R enos Svacos w0 | seneoenT | weecTaoe | Wiz WD 10 ovE | DNTOD | GRRCITEORNT | nervenes | Wac

xvwaos SO08 | GACEHIOTINE | BroswROBOR | LW rem30s, w30 6906 | soov <Z0TINE M0 40 NavE | THTO0 | I¥w0iC0eT | oroeverest | L0C

HIVMIATS FOEOE | GLOLEZEOIYT | TICHETO RS HIVMITS A Tew 30 Y908 | 20w L6°OENT WD 40 WIVE | WYOE | BOZLLLDINT b

s \o%0s | STeversLyt  wwmaos a0 B B0 0 HOYE | WBVOR | (ZXTALNT. B

: naos was 0 wove M0 0 VR | 90908 | Wik BLIDEVE o

[ ownaos e 30 XN WO 0 NIVE | COON | S99 ELL0INT, 3

[ a0 10 e a0 40 VG | BTN | rRETEIOYE oz

vaos o 10 e B 0 0ve 3

s s 5 e s 30 0v8 e
Wiuog|  [voaceeg sow dorsg soy ondong ey | wowa | bwasa e )

Py sia0] 1og me 1uog

Buisnoy
Bingsnid jo £110

G0 T 1 Inr
d3anzo3y

Yy O3 600 -G R

o 80€.26.0f42. ...

e Ay senise

]




oo

ONKTIIE

HIHDIATVI

N

Bl

DANASLUA 40 AUD

Gow | oo _

o

STlvi3a
ONIAVYO SNOINVTIIOSIW

31IS OHO3 - S3ID0TONHOAL ¥IHIIdT 19V

SVSNVN

ko e iR
el RS ¥ P

DNT ‘NOLLDATISNT

W OMNIMATNIONT
STFTHVH

uva | ‘on

SNOSIAZY

NOUJTHIS30

2%

JAVE dIYHTTIIEM

005

008 | o5 | 008 |

Hm%\

LA

g

p I

INITTINE
HIHIII0VI

Buisnoy
Bangsiid Jo A0

G20 T T I0r
a3anigo3d

motTeL I SV A

e 2@0€. 22,0142, ..

NV g peess



= o e S S
o= e LR R A
mw Taak&%%@a%mamx%mxmx my
P ik 4amk%gmxxxxxmmxwx_mw
| 5 fm%xm%aﬁw%%%x%m%éfxﬁf
T V\gaxwﬁéan%axmxxﬁwx.m“a
23 | &%%kx FEEAFAAF o
63, %ﬂﬂ|L R EE R |
. = 2 Mk%%%%k%%@p i_F
: %m@m axxxam@x x%_m
b8 %%%%mk%a%a%%%%@@k%?
i (E AP PSS A SR
iy B #xﬁkﬁiaa%xxaaxmxxxHﬁ[
| oAb N SIS S SEs e e
E;am.mm_ 1Ko
S50¢TT N0

(ENTE Rk Y

SO = -« - 12 o) . 7 N

RINES i 605 PO



g~ -

| N T B i i e
X % il
M\xx e x\%-m
M g S ?%._ L
-0 2
‘2z A O L
P m wrev = A §
n 2 T W F \m A
525 , I8
£30 PR A e i
ors - B
maum xm%&m%xf
, R BT A A 1
s 82 , L
i i SRR },..
Y g
MMN.W ) - i I P
Mmmm A \&% mm w& ra .
~ o L It
I _m
ms (- —
Buisnon
Bungsnid Jo Ay

G0CT 100
d3Aizo3y

e29.0f42 ...,

..Pag

iama ch

o - erot,



DUIESLLA 40 ALD

JONVHLNI MON{L
NVd LNOAVT LNIOI
3LIS OHO3 - SADOTONHOAL WIHDIT 1OV

SVSNVH

i 8
i, pb
.t
i 020
i 4R
i 5OF
iioab
¥ 29
il 5d
] .a.w
5|
2|
b
|
E]
=
b
315
3
ko

PR

R
N A
¥ E R R

e " it i
= Y T SEE—
A g

A

Buisnoy

Bingsuid jo A0
G0CTTNr
a3Aizo3y

m e 898200042, .. oo

L e
e 4



DANASLUL 40 AUD.

JONVHLNI MONYL
NV1d LNOAV1 LNIOr
311S OHO3 - SIS0 TONHIAL ¥IHOIIT 193

SYSNVN

wwy
L)

s iRy ey
nEUUI RS
P ONIETANIONT
SATHVH

P
ONT ‘NOILDAISNT

3¥0 [ ON_

SHOISA3Y

ROILSHI5IT

%.X\Nﬁ%%ﬁﬁ

i \Mm

el

FEFFFFFF

ooz 00 ,_E._,nﬁﬁ,uc,:

7 %%%%%&%3%%%%%?%@

x%%&&%&x

S0TI

T \@w_\

{#) quoe oupribery —— — — ——

(73) autor wosusasg

{r2) wwor wizoAwy - - - -

TS

——— | —

&3

w o0Th

Tk

oz

Buisnoy
Bungsiig jo A0

50T 100
d3AI303y

e.31.0f42

Pag

i9501

o0 -4r o g 4150

1

TNV VAT N §00 6 |

e i SRR Y
N dg



[T AR 4]
L)

DHNESLUA 40 AHD

S7IVL13Ad JNNT4 ANV ONIAVd
31IS OHD3 - SAID0TONHOIL ¥IHOIITIOV

SYSNVY

5y
i
[+3 03
M.M.ng
i 58
RLE:
z
A
=
o|
ik
:
3

184y
Bunsg —

B35 Of 10N

TR e T‘

uidag
E=r)

aeag

[

N ) go7
© 508 0-r - W

5/0QeY ¥ ON BU) 40 930id U PEEN B
S/09y 5 ON 10U} PaPRGId 1 40 Nan uf
Pasn 96 ATW SIUST VONIIIAUE) o

Sligpy i PRI

Nl 6 IMAGIM o9

/4

Hg. =
=S i

WILAMGS 91RRUOT
Buiyinay woum 4G

o1 § 1u0peg juwer

atiols Wl 1004 9d b /L R

|
1

VIS0 INSRIAVE TWOIdAT

SAU4 BAM PIDPM
— 6 TMXGIM "9%9

Buisnoy
Bingsiid j0 A}

GO T 1 Inr
A3AI203d

TR IR My ey 500 B 5

wsomnna 2008, 32.01.42. ...

i Sto/ 14 T
MO 4y seasmy

%




3o

ik T vy W

NOILVAZT3 HidoN 3

oeamaty
FUNSOTINT HSVHL o}

N T 'Y
mm“ -..\.. <A hm [
e wu mw mm
1 R
: 1
2]
1= 4
T 58 “Nolvaziatsva d
P Q8 " " B
§ & 2 18 Jvigalsodaive 9 R :
c 3 e
O § —
&G 8 HEH
m L..u ry
o 7] £ w2
v HRL
m o §
=4 2 b
> i
g A
]

5 e
zh E
o8, &% P
i mm 24 (358 OMENLIVANNYA NG T3SV 2k
. m ST NG NINZL Y ——
Sy JM 5 6 N NI rE - B NO NIN 9}~
&5 5NV D1 DNICHOIOY !
mw pefu L3 RS TEVRIVA ()
i O —
it 250 ;
ﬂ ~
i§l50 wEmi
oAk T
' -y
3
ol
£
|
sy
2 Y ALY 34 N0 THLGNG 3H YIVHE LMD GHVIWAS 56 o 4
i -
2 aima 3wy s
g Guivep Lo 10

S =~ To T=-W¢. X Wo | 17 y2 Sy,

i Ak
NN 4 semity

BuisnoH
Buangsiid 4o A2

GOz 11 Af
a3anizd3




3N 4
PEE L
S00-52
oM 40308
SZ0Z—+i—50

DYNESLUL 40 AUD

NV1d 3dVISANY'1
MOYLNOD NOISOd3

LIS OHO3 - S3I90TONHI3L ¥3IHIIE3T9V3

SVENVN

w©a]

STTIVH

R GGG W WD
ONT NOILLODIJISNT
W ONIAIANIONG

A0S w0 U

on

ava

SNOISWN3Y

DU 5530

Dupoas pue el

N ‘; ﬁ

AS GrE ISV 7 7

\ BauOIUY LOANASUY o
dinsoduin] oW, #Z 03U

Bupeas puo WL
A5 C¥B RISy

00206 = i e

o N bupses
—— AS (55 Hovw

Bupass 3
B A T —
<

N 4

— LS Bl e

{5

SININ NG

40 ALID H3d NMOHS SY S

(V3 ) NOUDIIONA LI Nd

02 = i W EYOOL = VIHY SNONHE
ERL RS (S33v £@1) 45 f08'8 (471 569), oW 118 —e—s
VIBV SMORETAAT WI0L

- o— (S3BIY (¥2) 45 GECZOL (A'S BEZ'L) ONIGTIS ONV

——— VIRV QNS W0l e st
(s3M0v 49'7) 45 6509

VIV VIO Ca's 90’ avesss [

TR

Buisnoy
Bungsmg jo Ao

G0 T T INr
d3Ai303y

PATNY WVIEINY DN TR MOBCHT 13 600-62 @0

e Page.34.0f42.. ...

56 1L 5300/ /% Fmib
L




e ]

SZ0Z-¥i-G0
vl
HEO
48 ruvyol
Md

DNNESLUL 40 AUD

TTOYLNOD NOISOY3
3115 OHD3 - S0 TONHIIL ¥IHOIIT IOV

B aning _mjoedeny uRARS
wseudu} Rimanas ¥ G
ONT ‘NOTLLOFISNT
W ONIMAANIONT

oN

va

SNOISIA3Y

NOILAHOS 30

ajas5 a1 oM

aauay 1S
[ e

pasinbes 591100

o wyenus void 01 SRy v
sso1uea (xow) §

o posoid pui (‘W) wpim L\ % Buw) g 94 (ous keduis B |

Buoy () y x (WU} g % F 3q (ouE Eewois pooy ¢

Bo| ajgepes6epnig |8 Wibua Eisusy

un oz

1

sseung 6o7 emgoposbapoig

‘pasinbas a3uB4 M5 10 WBUD| B GIDWNES O} Wi Lo 81 Jajad [
st

sexoiE posm 5o
|- Ad wG) 5L — uonoes 0 do

Je o Mz - (£ on) o,

TR

seuBIow Busoyo) sul jo Buo jo ¥ Bue| (wwly B0 (BYS sems |

30 oA v

3[125 01 10N

TOEINGD NOG0HT

— ey 20Uy 185

SI[ON NOMVTIVISN

D35 Of 10N 1824 GZ 40}
@ADID L p/E JO iden 2 U

YIEAVE 3d0TS 90T TRVAVESIaoE vononnEuby 99LIILG PALIGRIS &

V=V WOU03E Lusaa
DJUD) 310W JO T/ D YD SINOY T UMMM PuD

SA0D pi AJAR JO WNWNDW D EWl| QIO JUILIPES
PUD UGiSEUR |i0 40dEs PUD {30dSUl 1SN JDISOALDZ

sas0ug I 03 Ajddo 1
a5U0 UBHINASUGD WO BULNG JjOUns 0103 O3

&18jul Buisixa (0 PunasD 5BOG ¥O0J 3I0/C OF OIIVALED
ST

uonoas; boy

pausiigbiss s bupass

IWALDERd 33D WIS LIKD WO0Y 0
AOLBS IO} BIRIFUOSERI HOLOVHINGD
a108

—
ONDYS H03HD HOLI

ndogeps 420 acaeprs wang

o (U] e
1802 |0
Poagdas B0 jous -aoun

_smopobannn

fo ou j0 JojnKueY Aa Ajaioipauiun
0W o 0| 4O 331 10w 1900y
& 403053007 AQ pebBLOp SJBLUDE 'y

50! “a3U0BAB

auMol PRqWDRss- Bu) ubnoI) 10U
“BANG DY) JBAD Padold g ||DUE BIUR WIS BUL RIEAND 1V T

UBILOG B4} 0 pue 4I0@ 10 epoabdn pEwN uGYIBS 1OUS O
uym ‘saui) 4nojuos Buoip PadDid 99 |ibus 581400 BdOK SUL

J0Y90J3U0D) A O
oo aup 3o & £BO7 BlqEPLBIPOlY Jo S3ua4 TUS 4O BSA Bl |

SION WEENIT

ajjs auy soj DUPSSy |UBUDWLAY im PAPIRG uBy|  u0SDuL BURRAS juaubLLEd
Byl (jun Buipsss Aiolodwsl uliv DSpass 8g | 8IS iU By} 199fosd Buy jo Bunodwoa uedne

593)j20Jd_LIOPUOLS

sue o jjous Bps eu) 0] Buimes (m Kauy )i $13mU0lg uaisos3 Buaink Ruo Bupess fpiodual
Spniaul AW puD iNpELSs oM sty uadn BLIPU3dap JOJI0LLOD Sl 0} dn 3Q |IM uS|OZINGIS jo Bddy Buls
D240 UD Ul BRSDBS BADU S2IANID BLIGINISID KOS )0 BADD g{ UMMM N300 isnu o8 peqimsp Aud B

POPRIL BUOHDRICD pUD sanss| Auo jo 6Ol o Budak 'a0W SO _Z/L Jo  IIDJWIDJ 4IDD LD 5 GNE .
weu} 1904000 0} Sy Auo pup SaPUR|Iap Aud Buniou P¥oid BUI K BJAE (i0 o Boj bup uoj .
%3041 AUD jo O uosp jusnbesqns PUD BUS FUl JO 1O PR3N BN Uoj uolidodaur Aol e
fuedosd 914 91 99UDAUR $019041u03 O BuuiDlubW puD Buioisw .
MDY Mop U (5 1080UBIUL 01 (BUUDUD R.] MOD 40j AJDINQU] BUY Ul X0auI WP Bumisu) e
oyl bumos) 195 1033i8307 |DjUUATLBD BUOI LI UINDS BY) Ui E¥oBUI Yaup D .
) oy oy 5190 3
42300 01 BA2843 GIND (OUONIPPD BUOISY  PRIANIBU0D B.0 ABU) SO SYBM| QNI IO 1B ucjaMosd .
oG Woass au buisiue woy Aompoos sul
SUp WO I8 AU} [0JUOD 01 EJY M3U BUI Jo 9O} B} Jara U Kompoos ayj jo adojs ay Duop au3) ) .
abououp 1o.Mou Byl pus
ULGE PRGNS 10 0940 Bul UBaAiaq 12a(0d SU) o 1ae(o.d aUj o epis WosisuMop syl Buoip Saua) L Buijeisul e
1o8(osd 9ui 40} ER00JE 1820 AU} |8 UORDIDISY|

01 Al 30U & VNG 3PN 1N dddMS B4l

0/IUDD UDIS0IB JOj S82013044
iuswaBoUDK 159 Sl BUIPNPU 10900 BUY JO) dddiMS D UIBIUIDW AUD B O} PRANDI. BT M JOVIDAUDD Suy

15, dAE) SI010VEd INIRIOVNVI 1538

BuisnoH
Banasnid 40 AND

GOZ T 1INl
a3nizo3d

T2 ETVLIE Ol OB 71370052 AL

i msimee 200€.38.0f42... -+

L
WO 4 e

v e




1z © 9
P

O¥RESLUL 40 ALD
LIS OHD3 - S3I90TONHO3L ¥3HOIKIT19Y3

STIVL3A L3XMNVIE 7410 NOISO¥3

SYSNVN

ATALVIIINAL 3HNDISIN

ONY. 3OV 13N H0 HIVGIN 'U30VAYO B0 3LYO0ISIC JNOD38 SLYA B0 SLIINVIE "ONLLIN 3| "30WTd W OWINILYN JHL JMNSISIY '033SI ONY 'NMOG
SNYL HOS GOV “TVRALYA 3HL 40 NOWNOM IVHL YOVE TiNd ‘NOISOM] SMOHS Y3HY ANV 3 SLVIN HO ‘SLIANYTE 'ONLLLIN 3HL HLY INIH ONINIRSIONT
HO NOISOM3 HOJ 'OIHSMIAVASI I NOUVLIIDIA WINN SAVO £ AMIAY ONY ‘M3LVIBD MO HONI 271 40 INA3 NIVH KOV MALIY SI0MINGD NOWIIJSM

“RTT3ISKT ORV TINRIIRYR 2 WHIE 30T 3075 43308

'NOLYLI0IA HEMEVLIST OL WYY M LTMSIY 0IN0D SHOLNLUSENS O3ACHDGYNN
"OIMIN03A I8 AV NOLNLILSENS L3N 38 LONNYD STVRILYN 0NN NOGOE ¥0 'SAL¥0 ONIGIFS “ALIHVA 0335 HOJ SNOUVIUDIHS NOSH %

"Q30FIN IB AWA LiM EIDNOT MO HILHOKS ¥ HLW LINNVIE Y
¥ '0303IN 38 AVA NYld NI SZONVHD 'G30NAINI 5Y NOLINMJ LON TIW LY T0HINGD NOBOEI VOGN LIS 3HL WO AHJYBOOJOL NI SNOLVRIYA T

OIANISHO St LIWNVIE JHL H30NN NOISOW] HO LDNWIE 3dL 30 INIAJAOK )
HNOJ0 ONMOTION ML 40 ANY 4 “TVNOSSIA0Md NOSI0 Q3TN0 v HIM LINSKHGD

TRITOOHG T oAl (4

IWIS 0L IO
Wi

SSTAS
HYIHS ONY ALDOTIA TIBVMOTIY HOJ SNOUVONIARDITH
SHIWUIVINYA LIWNVIE MOTI0d TSSO
TI¥ LY 4 HOLIO WL 40 MAUNID JHL NI STYIHILYA INNIOD
COAY OIMINDIN SV SL07S O3HO TSN MO 0 NOU I
ML 0L TITIVEYS ONB3IA00 JAUITU0NA 41ddY 'SIHOLE N

3OS OL 10N
TOTS HOHIRY
TIRVTE 3405 30 J0L
'NOLYTIVISNE ML ONILYNIAMAL 8000

V3BV T3A3) ¥ OL NMOD TYIMILYA ONME
0N

AYIHNIIS HOHONY
aNv WG4 0 HOUD3HA
3HL 0L HYINOIONIId

LIMNVIE FAULD L OHA
AlddY ‘S340TS d3AS WO

TI¥35 OL 10N JWIS 0L LON

AHIE IHL ONIH3E (1 HOHONY (NY
W38 3HL MINO TVIHALYI 3HL ONIE 3405
JHL IO dOL ML LY WH3B ¥ SI FH3HL N3
TIOR

-
. § mm (SLT0NYIE TOULNDD NOSOHI) S NOUDISENS ‘NOILYDUDICS OMYONYIS 353 335 %
& mm L8] STOAMIING 5004 © 1¥ $3003 3HL WM JIRID0VIS EINID L NMOO T¥Id 30 TIWHS SIS %
im
Tm ‘UIMLIO0L DTTAVIS DWW STHONI 9 4O WONNIN ¥ 3ddvIuirg
H 30 TIVHS 5903 INIOWRQY ML 30K A8 3OS O 4V SHIOW TILIN Tu3M 1334 € AIAD OTdviS 30 TIVIG WRELYA D ¥3A0 53903 ¥
mm mﬂ OM3 0L B SSOBY SO T4 ANIAT IO NIMNIN
iz 58n ¥ AV IVIHILVA 3HL 31AVIS ‘300TS ML MOMS AVMY SIHONI Ov LNOGY LIMNY'E ONALX3 V1S ATIALYIIH S DL NI TYRILWA ML 43N0 AWEL T
«w ..-ws HIMV3 oMVl d330 SIHONI-9 NVHL SSI1 OM LOTS HOHONY 3HL N OINNG 38 GWNOKS LINNYIE Jrd 4O SONI 3407540 ¢
m 2 ‘HOLIMIS LON 0O
ne SW0S NO ATISO0T AYT DL MOTIY  “IOVHO-HADD TIOHNN ONY Jd0T5 HO TINNWHD THL 40 ¢0 3HL KOHJ ONGIINGD FALITAON THL ONKW IHVLS 1
: 10VINGD (00D 3036RI IHOIN LYAL 313 'SLOOM ‘SKI0H 5007 NOM3 3344 080335 T18vidd
¥ N0 O 38 TW DNMIAGD JALDLIONJ HU ONY OFVWLSHI N33O SAvH TWW SI0TS HOTHD Q30IIN TIV '0IMOTION NIFA IAVH SHOLINMLSNG A
2 :
T
H NS ONLLNV D Hid S¥ 33075 IHL SSONIV
m VIHILVA 3HL HOOOHHL INVId NIHL ONY LSHU DNMIAGD 3ALDILOND JHL AYT 'GLINYIG 30 OL UV SHIAOD ONOCHD Tyl TOS JHL OLNI O1LEISNI Grddy. 38 AVA SLDINYIE
NI3B VH SINYID SSYED TIVAS JHIHM SYIHY 0I00MMS HIAC O] 38 YD ONWIACD 3AULO110NA 3HL CI¥A JHI ONWYY H3LIY 0335 FHL v TOULNDD NOGONZ SALDIL0HA
IND ATILVAKOHIAY LTddy VIMY CICIIS ¥ NO HSIR JLOF DNISH NIHM  NVId DNUNVTD 5O SHIGIZS HIW JONVOHOIDY NI 0135 OWY “JZNLdds e 'S3075 MOTIVHS NO
A “OWIRYTE (8
=
ol @
m w IOVAENS TOS THL HIM DMINIAGD TULOILON T IO |IVINOD RHOANN IHIATNG TIM LVHL TWRILYI NOIIHOS ANY ONY HILIRWIO
-4 NI SIHONI Z/1 L HYHL JHON SXD04 ONV 500D AOM3 3343 ATIALYTIN 036035 TV ¥ 34Ve3Hs '030vAD ONY O3cViS N3IE S¥H 3L BILY
3
El TNCTVEVATSd IS (Y
T SHON TRV TORINOD ROISOY3

Banasnid 40 AN
G202 T 1 Inf
G3AIZO3

AT ET3E 10042 BUIOLEIS

RS 72 ToT=Sc 5 0o | 7/ B

YOO 3g phasy

LS T




ONGT

STIV.L3A L1IMNVTE THLD NOISOu3
31IS OHO3 - SFID0TONHIAL ¥IHIIIT 1OV

40 350 JHL UYL TNOHS STDOTIA HOM S0 NOUYLOIIKI JHL SUIMIUIVINYK LG AMYA SNOUVONIMAGOTH ONY SGOHLIN
{SNOLLVAISNTH J3S) o0l NO HIHSWN MILIAWIO 2 ¥ HUM SNOT .81 A8 ¥LUIAVIO 9./C 38 TIvKes E
SNOLIONGD T0S MVLHID N GIHINO3H 38 AYA TAYIS 8%.Z ¥ ONQT .9 AD JOM i 3O ANAINIA ¥ 13315 3DNYD-1L 38 TIWHS SIMVIS

ONNOHD FHL HLW HEO LS NIMSD SHY

ONIMOHONY. TWLLNY,

TEIION _TPHINTY
TSI[ON SNId ONY SITVIS SIAVIS

@330 21 01 9

U3M0E 38 DL SLOTS MDIHD ONY 'SIOTS NOUINNS 'SIOTS HOHINY TIOM TYIILVA 40 5QA 05 001 434 Q3HIN03Y 3V STIdViS 00 ATALVAKGHDY

TN

SIHvIS TV

THIIHSTWHIE T

AL:HP NYHL
HALIVTY 8O ALTHY XVA LEL

5n WS IHL HIM 19VINOD AEO
| v
7 mm. e D1 o3 VTIVLSN
i i 30
i msm
i3
mm =
it m 2 B
- mm. i w SIHON| 20 AKIAT 40
¢ 5 WORININ ¥ 3T4VS “JdAL IWOS ¥O IUDNMLS ¥ SITIA INHIACO IALIOHJ 3HL JUIM HO ‘CUDINNOTSID 51 TWRILYA JuL HINM LY LNIOd JHL Iv
i
TORT TYNTEAL (R
=
B
o
E SIHONI 9 ANIAT TVIILYR
SSOMOY ONY LOTS WOMINY Il MOT3E ISTT TION 3L 4O ONI 3HL SSOMDY Td¥LS ONY SIHOMI 9 JO WONNIN ¥ TI0M SMOATNY Nl 3 dvii30
CEONIEIATT SATIOEd SRINGT (D
A
s
ol @
I 2 S10S TWVLSHN HO 'AGNYS ‘15007 NO 035N 38 TIVHS SIHINI &1 OL dfl 40 HIONT) ¥ HIl
w FUAVLS MIDUVT ¥ SIHON 9 SO ANAINIA V 36 TIVHS HLONZT MUGHL HIAVIH 5O 38 J20VI -0 TON 38 TIVHS 13MNY1E SNIHOHONY 304 STIVIS
3
el

TETTAVIS T4

IS 0L 10N

<IHA0H TORING)
NOIS0HI 037108 30 NOLVTIVISH
U037 SN ORV STTvIS SIWIE
€ AUON 338 Z JI0N 335 | AON 33
T TINIS VIS T
o TUdVIS 9% 159 .|_|
Nig 1348 — T3US 390vD 1L
0 81/ :._ Mol
-1t
HIHSYM

Vi

Ll ,ET

SLIMNYE
NOLYNIENOD TV Him O3MN03H LON
‘STYAHZLNI 08 LV 51075 %03HD
IR
IWIS DL ION
TVUIVIT DNTTavIS
RIA VT

_..n YA = UYA \..A

TIVLS OHY
S1TANYD ,&.Emzu

M3d3US XVALS

1075

HOHONY [

IWIS 0L LON
TEVIS

WS HIMLO B4 HKIONT] TIIVLS .8 NIR

UGS AGNYS ¥D$ HIONT1 F1d¥iS .8 NI

MM TAAUS 1L ON AOHS UIMECA Thavis
TIION

]

'NIN B OL .8

T3S 0L 10N
WO LIRS

SSOMOV SIHIMI O AHIAT
TdvsS ONY WARNIR SIHONI §

= 1078 X03HD LIANYH 01 o 15300 NOI

AlLHY NYHL ¥3433LS XYW §

Buisnoy
Bungsnid Jo A1D

GOZ T 1 1nr
((ENIEEL.




1z 8l
P
500-5¢
‘N L93r0M.
SZ0C-#i-50
vyl
Gl
A8t

DHNESLUS 4O AUD

STIVL3A LIMNVIE THLD NOISO¥3
31IS OHO3 - SIID0TONHOIIL HIHOIAT IOV

gm
mmm mm
e
i 31
i L
i 258
HEPH
3 Ak
H
mwm
mw
3
i

SMEALLYA ONMAWIS (D344¥ SINTAVHS

ONv SHLONT] 34075 MOH SHOHS LEYHO SIHL  HIMNLIYAINVA A6 ANVA SODHLIN

ONHOHONY OIUSIOONS  HIMMULIVANNYA Tnl AB QILYLIIO JSMY SSINN OO0
38 USMA S30IND NHALIYY $ViS QIONIMNGIT 3S3HL MS3H WOALLAD 803 |

“E3I0N TV

1 * sk
1 I
S K

a4 05 ¥3d FVIS TA1 €

x

a4 05 #3d TWVIS T

SIOM00Yd TOHINGD NOISO8T 31108 803
NIWRTD T NV 30

SNOIVY

o
Ll

INNIHOHS
Ny
N TINNYHO
Ll wold
HIi# Lol (X4 s % 4
g v
v
a J |
g
2
SITNO0ES TOHINGT NOISONT QITICH $O0T SNEILIVA TTdVIS

Q4 OS i3d NdvLs T4 4

-zl H.I ,nl.._ prd

L
|

4 ‘DS Mid TIaviS |

x

v

BuisnoH

Bungsnid jo AND
GOZT T INM
a3aniao3y

B
i

s 206.38.00.42...




= inecrsPBGEBR0E A o o

Favs)
S00-5¢
ON_£23r0ldy
SZ0z-vi -s0
GO
590 24008 IURUOGUOD BUOZ 10N
48 v oA 09 woeds 100 a4l 0 IBUA! 341 INOYBNC) GRREAR 30 PIHOYS LIPW 0% 1N}
M v Bas LiAlOE 3y} JO Led PAIDPISUCD 3G JOUS WETSAS JN0Q S 'SINGE I0M SU) W)
| e oy ujen s @00 Aseodisay
Qar du.&!ts:.&!ﬁ.!-u.i.lsii-?i
SLTINON Byl Ao BoRdS oM ay) paced B PN wdeds Bynq
iy BY1 U N3G PINOYS [0 Eai%%iﬂ-!%c‘i
u\\&w} Bururers yuom o) soud pasds paisod #
e
FREC) [‘ozw [ oec [ 59 | ocs [sor| sz» | ose | soc | osz [ ooz [ssi[si| @l wsna|
E:
/I..z...?h\mn 5z oc |59 | o9 |ss| os | sv | or | sc|oc|5¢| ox | = (waniozaas|
so0dg Mg
‘530 01 payaadia 61 DN UONIAIP ) 18 PAINOP
m Ppue abueio )
qarsih 9 10U pINOYS e mau s
2 M QIO O1jj81L 10AP O SIS Uy SIPENLING JCIIPU [BUGRIARD 305 ()
3 woi] 04113 941 01 94D 14641 0 Ay@uLIoy
M lm “Aypqrsia wnumdo d
g _.9-._ Wm | Buens 0w 0 s0ud e g preds pareod
a I o) 53w O G 1P B PSS 10U PINOYS A ”
-4 J._E Byl pue aophan 19q Bujzudn ey () o o tala!_r. .ﬂ.ii._uﬂ-
mmo 503 yd w pamy poacts pasod sy Z/1 01 fanba 193} Uy SumIS @ upasass o o oads
nIJ 2 100 Pioys (13den) B3I8 LOWITURL] Ul FIMAN UsaKIBG Buroeds L (1) somn 53 4 pHRND ESeF "1 LN €
oz P ——) ou 8q jeys Subis usamIaq GRS WINLRY |
r- P =] sty Gunsers yromn 01 soiid pasts paisay
M Nm TR orsz | oost | ooo VAT LA VMSS TSN
" -
= -0 Dt ose | ose | ost | (u3HIH MO How 09) v
m . paads D100 J0 S04 EISHRUIN = oos | oos | oos | (43m01 40 i 65) vl
w om L a5 ; OSE | OSE | OSE |  (M3HOIH 4O Hary SY) NVEHN
o £59140 Kl DF 40 5p3308 04 09/SM = 1 oot | oot | oot (MIMOT HO Hel#V 0F) NvESN
m 200U J0 HA S¥ 10 SPaSS 1) SM = 3 v * (dM) a33ds
m sy sde; a9y ) Burowds ubis Dunisem SOUEADE wamy EBLI-96T-5EL
£ 10 6LL1-96Z 581 8 VOO 410U 10) W) 1041UOD R4, Aresoduwa ] s
aqupsy
Bueq abue papas ‘wasasd 5 UoNIPUOa aij} 58 Guoy su pakeidsip aq eys subis y Tl LGM
Fl saouap - ool s o dplersy 10 §1-BM B4 1ussBKddng O Pasn a0 (s anbeyd S{AaU01ow d1-BM ¥ DS
mw we i.ﬁa;.ﬂ;i.ﬁ-ﬂhu&-iﬂhlﬂeﬂ%ih-h
in ...noa SLININOJWOD INOZ NHOM TVIIdAL Pas001D) §1-GA § 100UBUD ) &G PAIIDIR ALY 20 TELRISL 9500) JO PO
iy Jw 220} s KO0WID] B B 0 PO B DYFILL 03 LRG0 90845 DU Sul LM (5
( Fe m oury
£ = T = Aysoey 41 G U3 SISU0D
mu Orh ! T s o somionpc e ey ey e
A . A 241 PRI 10 PIROR PGNP A58 SUFDT) RS Dulsixd baum (1
-m WO prep—— 0wl wam H Ly w— Jo— fe—. BUrSS0.L3 Y0P © BUPW 4O 31 §i0m 34) Bur e
E fk 2 MALOUL OF WA a5t e e 1S Y0 ORPHL i POROI00 Ko
in!Ei!ﬂ!ggiiﬁaﬁg
™ = woqn 1 “Aompecs syl jo aprs aisoddo syl o) 5500 01 wayl Ssbe oD Ul
ni 5 PINOYS BUCHSARIT PapIA0
= #G UED KBMPEO; 3y) BUISSOLD BADALT 10U S30f 1] MN01 3)8S MARLDSES
= © 553U ‘D441 JENDIYAA PUT AYAIIP SHIS IO 110Q WO} EIMLIBAOL
A o ‘Papasu j ‘pur UBLIEAPed JRIEdIS Of BRI 3G PINCYS LORBRPIELD (£
2 PaLoyIBa S1nba AT, | L U S33) (iP5 3ue) ¥ 103l ) 4q pp
2 58 10 “SuRK BY) UG UMY 59 10 (SBUPIOU USRS JO STRIIUSD UEASY
a,w PRMNSESW) | | O LMUNUIL T ST [JOUS SYIPIM SURT IR BT winunu (2
m W “BuiisEs yiom
3 @
mm ﬂgﬁugigzgigziﬂgg:
Buisnoy

Banasuid jo Ao
00T T 0r

a3niz03y




DHNASLUL 40 AUD

S3DIA3A ONIZITINNVHD
TO¥LNOD JId4dvyl

31IS OHO3 - SFID0TONHIAL ¥IHOIII 19V

SYSNVH

wwy

SNOISINIH

NOU 5530

sanap 2509
‘wied ajsuseye ayi
o1 1@nba Uipua & Busasy pus ALy 10 LZL o adofs e Buwey
duses Ares00ua) WURISISSI dye PUB HAUIS Wiy © Yl sijed
aeuse " ZjL 5
“WUBISI58) s PuB 'DIQRIS WLk 3G eyt sAemyied meusaly v

ol B aIged

E

M SN0
40) {@U0N00 358 5P UORIIIP PUD S30P3 Busia i
“hesgied ) o

iejd u0f10319P 24 PUDAIq 15340 10U [OLS SNARD Y10 |

HIZITINNVHI NVIHLS3Ad3d

TR

o
Voddng B
Lz

Ao suonesRdo sundeq ()
hr}ncﬂ%:i&iﬂ-r.gu!!-i %

TRARI JO SR PADUBIL) Sy CIU) 1F1I030M L

5500 0} §1 20} UONDANP 1 Ly PIEMUMOD SO IS SRCLS ML
3AVOTHYVE HOLVIIANI NOILO3HIa

¥ 01 6 10} umoys se Bupduns.

YINYVYIN ¥VINENL

0 L
sdea 1o chemazi) Buoge vo pascye 1o (1)
@ D[ @ [ [© [© ] @ & SRR (RN
S3h (S o S [ | oN | | 8 [ @] sewenepe |
paxy
[ G0 |07 [on | G | ) | &) | on |oN 50000 A RIL
oN [ on [ a [on [N [ @ | @ | @ | @ P ¢ L
| ON | ON | ON | ON | ON |wax | ON | ON | ON T GpEJ|LIDE J0IROIpU] UON3AA] |
@@ [l @ | @ || @@ SpuRg A
sop | won | wan | (1) ['maa |sen [ e | wea |vap GIoreaua jemio)
S5, | 9eA | 99A | (1) | 5o | vaA | WA | wea | W Sinig
am0g
o I —
' 4%% uonea0]
mu,w% 9/s i/
‘uopezEuE
HETIRUURES 0} 8058 Jje1 Bl OF 10} 3PS 1)) B} OF PIEMAMON SOOHE fJOyS SBULS (Y
Pansumop o8[S [IRys SIS ) ‘pa6N 20 Avus sadyis apiap BUO) OE UBL) S53) BRI S04
T3NVd TYIILE3A 3avOIYYvE € 3dAL
A .y
A _ =
- o
tuniy
"
|
=
HOLV3NIT3a
TWIINOD

Buisnoy
Bangsnid jo Ao

G202 T 1 nr
Q3AI303y

o
< :

y—t i

Page 40 of

P ———

R 1L Sz e
ey 45

T e




e Bk U L1 0 0L L 34 $5300V 0134V L Y001 - JUNSOT) AvOH 404 DNINOIS TVOIdAL ‘€ 34N9Id
U GIS0'T0 0¥OH, 5710 Sif 10 PaISqns 3q Aeus (0350710 301G J0) .10 IIAINE, SIom 341 [ | |
o n. (ugesn
T Bash 10 o | 51 ARMPU0 B4 JO BEOR SO O 10D B} Of BT —— X T
28 gvozel 34l By PN 3 oS LB (AINO DI44VIAL TYOO) VAHY ST # G501 OVOH) DE-L Ly 3L ety ™ _
p i ; (k)
LE.._I,./ 0 608 U 4O s 51 5015 v 5 LIV ML O 035073 M 1Lk ot =] h :\l.!.!.[..
\-\,.:Mijf“« vy H.;-Wtﬁ#;iij#vsfi:siz}ilﬂaﬁﬂﬂ; iy -H&\_ W V)
% !...ra:a.. EEE.B&.I...AEE:EM#—.N ﬁ .!.!-.!-t\ m
) “Aa adk. oy o) sasry 6]
(OLatvits ML 04 G50V VD 50 A0 ST 15v0L 13..3863&5%““&“..-&%:5}:
a T¥D0 QVIHY STTIA & GI50TD AVOH) BE-§ LY 91 ‘PIsoi K@imduund ) ABMpuc) sl #58um UDREI0)
§ 441 01 333010 UED 211811 [830f PUE INCISR 1SMALI A} R BIM WIOK BK1 18 "L BINDL] Ul UMOYS 5 e .2z ooy Low
g o SILON TVHINID 035070 QvoH mm mm
5 o
[
CI— e —
M W gt&!#ﬁ%ﬂhﬂhﬂﬂn{!b‘.ﬂnﬁ“ e
m WH ¥, 94L& PasabBels 10 pus-01-pud Pacerd 2.8 53D UM i
O T5 sjos A Eiﬁﬂ.ﬂgﬂnﬂu
m u T e ey i s e i B N3dO QV0Y 30IS HO4 ONINOIS TWIIdAL T 3UN9L
Of 30vOIHvE T18Y.103430
m Om s = T T mabammems E| ., Er
o] = ’ e §  [assom
%08 B N e
w mq_: - vz
m 5
(o] e
I \ o
ro - J 7 _ /r /
E “ AT I m ROAD
i ® O] 7 | 558
w2
1 ]\.:“I -
. i Vone00] 84eaq S ~{aucz y10m) uodesse 01 yosaxdde suo Ko uMoys ubls FON
s 6. 457
£ 5 ag
(14 ﬂw 3 18V IIVAY A T¥M3IAIS ILISOddO HLIM (avoy 3aIS HO INTINIVIN) FUNSOTO OVOH HO4 ONINDIS WOIdAL ‘L JUNOI
m“ 1y Q35070 XTVM3AIS 404 ONINOIS TVIIdAL ‘v 34NOLd
8 gat
m ] SR
i 25 S — i
i1 =N

wa | on |

a
JEE—

SHOISIA 34

B2 110 0] 47004 B0 10 UMOYS SUBIS BION

Buisnoy
Bingsnug jo A0

60T 1 Nr
A3AI303y

P

ML T U 0237000

wmenmeree 2290410042 e o

i1
i




Permitting - Case Task - Cityworks https://cityworks.pittks.org/Cityworks/C WPermit/UF/Case/Page/CU...

GOERING, DEANNA

Inbox Requests GIS Search Recents Reports

Edit Contractors New Permit/Case Search Permits/Cases

Calendar

Message Queue Search Budget Reports
Summary Main Address Condition AppData Fees Payment People
Workflow

v Case Type: PZSITEPLAN Number: PZ2025-19 Status: IN REVIEW

Workflow
& | Task Code v 4
(] @ [] Y ves (/No ®an v Yes No ®an I
" |[H ® Description Result Target End Completed M ==
] B. Application Review Accepted (In Re... v 7/24/253P 7/23/25 3P 1
(1 Engineering Review approved ¥ 7/24/253p  7/23/253F 2
L] Building Services Review Approved ¥ 7/24/253P  7/23/253P 2
L Housing Review e 7/24/253p  7/23/253p 2
& utilities Review —L 7/24/253F  7/23/253P 2
JE] Staff Approval soipioved 7/24/25 3P 7/23/25 3P 3
] B. Placed on PZ Agenda Complete v 7/24/25 3P 7/23/25 3P 4
"I ez commission Meeting > 7/24/25 3P 5
O Send to Applicant 6
B. Archive File (Approved) 7
Size: 80 [ Go | Hd4[1 v » M Found: 10 Displaying 1 to 10

25-\4: e Plan- Cﬂi\'ﬂ of Pi‘dsbt,rrﬂ - 1209

(Lswaeh Id.

Page 42 of 42

7/23/2025, 3:48 PM



	Blank Page



